Zeldin, Adam

From: Gilmore, Madam Justice Cory (SCJ) _

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 9:58 AM

To: Raj Sahni; ‘Robb English'; Zeldin, Adam; '‘RJaipargas@blg.com’; Kar, Shahana (MAG);
‘bonnell.andrew@ontario.ca’

Cc: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List

Subject: Pace Savings v. Clearbeach et al. Court File No. CV-20-00644116-00CL

Attention! Courriel externe | External Email

Counsel: See my endorsement below.
Endorsement of Gilmore, J.

Counsel have agreed on a further two week adjournment to allow ongoing discussions with the
Ministry of the Environment and permit Richter to deal with the transition into bankruptcy.

Therefore, | order as follows:

1. A further Case Conference shall be scheduled by the Trial Coordinator for Thursday
October 29, 2020 for 30 minutes. Any judge.

2. The stay shall remain in effect through to the next Case Conference date at 5:00 p.m. unless
extended by the Conference judge.

October 15, 2020




Zeldin, Adam

From: Gilmore, Madam Justice Cory (SCJ) _

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 1:39 PM

To: Raj Sahni; '‘Robb English’; Zeldin, Adam; 'RJaipargas@blg.com’; Kar, Shahana (MAG)
Cc: JUS-G-MAG-CSD-Toronto-SCJ Commercial List

Subject: Pace Savings v. Clearbeach et al. Court File No. CV-20-00644116-00CL

Attention! Courriel externe | External Email

Counsel:

Ms. Kar has pointed out that my endorsement sent out earlier today referenced the Ministry of the
Environment. A correction is hereby made to the endorsement to refer to discussions with the Ministry
of Natural Resources.

October 15, 2020




